

Message

From: Robert Godhue [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3908F6D0132349B8A96B2B9B4BD4F10A-ROBERT GODH]
Sent: 2017-05-10 1:58:27 PM
To: Lia Koscic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Koscic]; Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]; Lorraine Turnevicius [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=37ddaa7c517d4bed9e6567e4432456f7-Lorraine Tu]
CC: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Risk material meeting

I can make Michael available any time after 9:00 on Monday.

From: Lia Koscic
Sent: May 10, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Lorraine Turnevicius; Robert Godhue
Cc: Alexander DeAngelis
Subject: Fair Hydro Risk material meeting

Hello all,

I looking to organize a meeting on Monday with Bruce, Kim and Michael Boll to review an updated view of the Fair Hydro Risk material prior to sending to the Board for discussion on Tuesday.

Could you please co-ordinate availability and find a half hour sometime on Monday?

Thank you in advance,

Lia

Lia Koscic | Director, Financial Planning & Analysis
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6275 | C: 647-282-5007
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"